Richard Dwyer

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning;

Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:27 AM

'kdewing@nrcan.gc.ca'

'NPC Brian Aglukark’; 'NIRB Info'; Phyllis Beaulieu

3BC-ERI---- Ellef Ringnes Island Project Natural Resources Canada New Application
Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100111 3BC-ERI---- New Application-ILAE.pdf

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of your application; to continue processing this
application the NWB requires you to submit the following;

Signed application signature page
Inuktitut & English summary
Location map of project

Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity Review or a letter/e-mail from NPC that Conformity

Review isn’t required for this project

e Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) Screening Decision or letter/e-mail from NIRB that Screening

Decision isn’t required for this project

Please note once the information is received it will be forwarded to a NWB tech advisor for his review
additional information may be requested prior to 30 day distribution review period.

Regards,




